

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KIM MARSHALL9F5]
Sent: 2017-03-09 7:15:57 AM
To: Michael Boll [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Michael Boll5b]; Michael Lyle [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Michael Lyle5aa]
CC: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=IMO/ou=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Georgia Ritchie-Wust]
Subject: FW: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - March 9, 2017
Attachments: OFHP Gov and Delievery Structure - March 9.docx; Agenda_Weekly Rate Mitig Implmentation Group_March 9cc.docx; 2017-03-08 Consolidated - OFHP Matrix - March 9_v2 ksh.docx

Some information for consideration, perhaps we could set up time to meet for ½ hour on Monday? I am going to today's meeting

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) [mailto:Keley.Katona@ontario.ca]
Sent: March 08, 2017 5:32 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Nelms, Scott (MOF); 'jeffrey.lyash@opg.com' (jeffrey.lyash@opg.com); HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE (ken.hartwick@opg.com); catriona.king@opg.com; McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Rosemaire Leclair; Mary Anne Aldred (maryanne.albred@ontarioenergyboard.ca); 'Sarah Branco'; Bruce Campbell; Lorraine Turnevicius; Kim Marshall
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - March 9, 2017

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Good evening,

Please find attached material for discussion at tomorrow morning's meeting.

Keley

Keley Katona | Director of Operations

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy
Tel: 416-326-7688 | BB: 647-980-4634
E-mail: Keley.Katona@Ontario.ca
4th Floor, Hearst Block, 900 Bay Street